Question - Page Format, Page 6, Proposal Preparation Instructions, states that the page format specified shall be 12 point or larger for the Technical/Management and Cost Volumes.  Does the 12 point font requirement apply to charts, tables, and graphs?  If not, what is the minimum size font that can be used for charts and graphs?

Answer – The 12 point font requirement applies to charts, tables, and graphs, as well.

Question - Part II, Detailed Proposal Information: Past Performance, If a Company  currently has approved past performance information relevant to this BAA from one of our customers consisting of 8 pages.  Could this information be submitted in Part III, Additional Information, to preclude it from being counted in the page limit for Volume I?

Answer – Such information should be included in Volume 1, Part II.

Question - Part II, Detailed Proposal Information: Teaming Agreement, Paragraph G, page 9, The PIP asks for a detailed description of the support, including formal teaming agreement, required to execute the offeror’s proposal.  Are copies of the teaming agreements required to be submitted with the proposal? If so, could the teaming agreement be submitted in Part III, Additional Information, to preclude it from being counted in the page limit for Volume I?

Answer – Copies of teaming arrangements are not required.  Discussion of the teaming arrangements is adequate. 













